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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Humboldt Transit Authority

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities of Humboldt
Transit Authority as of and for the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019, and the related notes to the
financial statements, which collectively comprise the Authority’s basic financial statements as listed
in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinions.



Board of Directors
Humboldt Transit Authority

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the business-type activities of Humboldt Transit Authority, as of June
30, 2020 and 2019, and the respective changes in financial position, and, where applicable, cash
flows thereof for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America.

Emphasis of Matters

As discussed in Note 6 to the financial statements, Subsequent Events, effective March 19, 2020
California Governor Newsom issued Executive Order N-33-20, a Public Health Order for all
individuals living in the State of California to stay home in a response to the Covid-19 Pandemic
threat. Humboldt Transit Authority is considered an essential transportation service. At this time,
Management cannot reasonably estimate the duration or severity of this pandemic, which could have
an adverse impact to the financial position, results of operations, and cash flows. Our opinion is not
modified with respect to this matter,

Management adopted the provisions of the following Governmental Accounting Standards Board
Statement, which became effective for fiscal years beginning after June 30, 2017, that affected the
financial reporting of postemployment benefits:

Statement 75 — Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits
Other than Pensions

The emphasis of these matters does not constitute a modification to our opinion.
Other Matters

Management has omitted the Management’s Discussion and Analysis that accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America required to be presented to supplement the basic
financial statements. Such missing information, although not a part of the basic financial statements,
is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part
of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational,
economic, or historical context. Our opinion on the basic financial statements is not affected by this
missing information.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
comprise Humboldt Transit Authority’s basic financial statements. The combining schedules in
Exhibits E through I are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of
the basic financial statements. The Schedule of Contributions and Schedule of Proportionate Share
of CalPERS, and the Schedule of Changes in Net OPEB Liability, in Exhibits I through K, are
required supplementary information and is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a
required part of the basic financial statements. The schedule of expenditures of federal awards is
presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations
Part 200, Uniform Adminisirative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Reguirements for
Federal Awards, and is also not a required part of the basic financial statements.
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Other Information (Confinued)

The combining schedules, and schedules required under GASB 68 and GASB 75 are the
responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting
and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the schedules Exhibit
E through Exhibit K are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial
statements as a whole, and the schedule of expenditures of federal awards are fairly stated in all
material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

Our audit was also made for the purpose of determining compliance with the Transportation
Development Act Section 99260, the California Administrative Code and the rules and regulations
of the Humboldt County Association of Governments. In our audit, we performed, to the extent
applicable, the tasks contained in Section 6667 of the California Administrative Code,

In our opinion, except as discussed in Note 2 and 3, the funds described above were expended in
conformity with the applicable laws, rules, and regulations of the Transportation Development Act
and the allocation instructions of the Humboldt County Association of Governments,

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated May 26,
2021, on our consideration of Humboldt Transit Authority’s internal control over financial reporting
and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and
not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of Humboldt Transit Authority’s internal control over
financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Humboldt Transit Authority’s
internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Andonson, Lacas, Somonville, & “Bovges

ANDERSON, LUCAS, SOMERVILLE & BORGES, LLP

May 26, 2021
Fortuna, California
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HUMBOLDT TRANSIT AUTHORITY
Statements of Net Position
June 30, 2020 and 2019

ASSITS

Current Assets
Cash and Cash Kquivalents
On Hand and in Deposit Accounts
Restricted Cash

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents

Accounts Receivable
Grants Receivable
Employee Advances
Materials and Supplies Inventory (at cost)
Prepaid Expenses
Total Current Assets

Long-term Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment, Net

Work in Progress
Total Long-term Asscts

Deferred Quiflows of Resources

TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

Current Liabilities
Trade Payables
[nsurance Payable
Deferred Income
DAR Liability
Unearned Farcs
Accrued Payrolf Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long-term Liabilities
Lease Deposit
Net Pension Liabilily
Net OPEB Obligation

Toetal Long-term Liabilities
‘I'otal Liabilitics

Deferred Inflows of Resources- Pensian
Deferved Inflows of Resources - QPER

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Net Position
Invested In Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt

Restricted Net Position
Insurance Deductible Reserve
Equipment Acquisition
Retiree's Health Insurance
Total Restricted Net Position

Unrestricted Net Position

Prior Period Adjustment

Total Net Position

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES, AND NET POSITION

EXHIBIT A

2020 2019 :
i
$ 810025 $ 739,148
1213842 1,649,074
2,023 867 2,388,222 |
1,198.352 978,353 ;
446,075 283186
3 3
256,146 312,547
31358 35,319
3,055,801 3,007,630
9,897,814 10,148,099
L.008.735 911,270
10.906.549 11,059,369
2,194,796 980,861

§ 17,057,146

$ 16,037,860

$ 97,012 $ 213,046
70,588 71,393
301,306 721,648
87,768 59,710
264,591 232,904
424,911 324,991
1,246,196 1,623,692
3,000 3,000
2,278,561 2,065,232
7,089,861 6,676,764
g 371422 3,744,996
10,617,618 10,368,688
116,783 127,924
1,337,259 -
1,454,042 127,924
10,906,549 11,059,369
100,000 106,000
805,253 805,253
15,000 15,000
920,253 920,253
(6,841,316) (6,325,893)
- (112.481)
4,985,486 5,541,248

The accompanying notes and independent auditors' report are an integral part of these financial statements

§ 17,057,146

$ 16,037,860




HUMBOLDT TRANSIT AUTHORITY

Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position

Fer the Year Ended June 30, 2020

With Comparative Amounts for the Year Ended June 30, 2019

EXHIBIT B

Variance
2020 Favorable 2019
Budget Actual {Unfavorable) Actual
OPERATING REVENUES
Fares $ 1,327,105 $ 1,137,054 (180,051) $ 1,363,323
Contract Transportation 692,164 961,790 269,626 1,088,114
Contract Adjustment - ETS - - - - :
Contract Maintenance - 1,891 1,891 156171
Other Revenue 131,187 49,770 (81, 41D 70,179
Tatal Operating Revenues 2,150,456 2,150,503 49 2,680,787 !
OPERATING EXPENSLES
Labor and Benefits 4,502,844 5,143,289 {640,445) 4,630,420
Professional Services 105,000 72,694 32,300 117,869
Purchased Transpertation 800,440 790,686 9,754 790,535
Repairs, Supplies, & Maintenance 1,143,216 876,346 266,873 1,031,089
Casualty and Liabilily Insurance 500,805 463,285 37,520 457,089
Facility and Utilities 204,000 439,024 {235,024) 355,736
Leases and Rentals 10,350 13,076 (2,726) 12,688
Miscellaneous 110,975 79,588 31,389 107,178
Advertising 25,000 10,803 14,197 37,546
Travel and Transportation 12,000 8,556 3,444 14,365
Bad Debt - - - (197)
Depreciation - 1,517,522 (1,517,522) 1,474,583
Total Operating Expenses 7.414,633 9.414.867 (2,000,234) 9,029,101
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (5,264,177) (7,264,362) (2,000,185) (6,348,314)
NONOPERATING REVENUES
Advertising 45,600 48,705 3,105 50,058
Rents and Leases 132,000 135,228 3,228 133,825 .
Operating Grants :
TDA Asscssments 3,370,341 2,503,657 (466,684) 3,080,821 :
Federal - FTA 624,654 719,000 94,346 525,466 '
State Operating - STAF 1,081,582 §70,984 (110,598} 672,437 }
State Operating - SGR - 146,706 146,706 - 1
Interest ITncome 10,000 30,157 20,187 30,010
Gain (Loss) on Disposal of Capital Assets - (65,193) (65,193) (46,444)
Donated Assets - Eurcka - - - 608,717
Granl Expenses - (94,604) (94,604} (102,002)
Total Nonoperating Revennes 5,264,177 4,794,640 (469,537 4,952 888
CHANGE IN NET POSITION BEFORE CAPITAL GRANTS - (2,469,722) (2,469,722) {1,395,426)
CAPITAL GRANTS
Federal Transportation (5311) 342,844 342,844 - 343,685
State - Adaptation Grrant 71,167 71,167 - - i
State - LCTOP - - - 137,647
State - Cal OES - {2,087) {2,087} - ;
State - STAE - 603,884 603,884 610,126 :
State - SGR 53,970 53,970 - 21,240 §
City of Eureka Capital {LTF) - 444,181 444 181 - :
County 200,000 400,000 200,000 310,495
Total Capital Grants 667,981 1,913,956 1,245,978 423,193 ;
Grant Expenditures (667.981) - 667,981 - i
Net Capital Expenditures - 1,913,959 1,913,959 £,423,193 i
CHANGE IN NET POSITION (555,763) (555,763} 27,767
NET POSITION, BEGINNING OF YEAR $ 5,653,729 $ 5625562

PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT - AR Adj

NET OSITION, END OF YEAR

The accompanying notes and independent auditors' report are an integral part of these financial statemants

(112,480)

§ 4,985,486

§ 5,653,729




HUMBOLDT TRANSIT AUTHORITY

Statements of Cash Flows

For the Years Ended June 30, 2020 and 2019

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Cash Received from Customers
Cash Paid for Goods and Services
Cash Paid for Employees

Net Cash (Used)} by Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NON-CAPITAL FINANCING
ACTIVITIES:

Operating Grant Revenue
Contract Transportation
Miscellaneous Revenue

Net Cash Provided by Non-Capital Financing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Capital Grant Revenue
Proceeds from sale of assets
Acquisition of Property, Plant, and Equipment
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

[nterest on [nvestments
Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Exhibit C

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - Beginning of Year

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - End of Year

2020 2019
$ 692,542 $ 1,747,981
(2,717,262) (3,219,808)
(5,043,369) (4,580,199)
(7,068,089) (6,052,026)
4,764,483 4,922,878
961,790 1,088,114
738,609 511,264
6,464,882 6,522,256
1,751,070 1,140,007
4,402 -
(1,546,777) (1,939,423)
208,695 (799,416)
30,157 30,010
30,157 30,010
(364,355) (299,176)
2,388,222 2,687,398

$ 2,023,867

$ 2,388,222

The accompanying notes and independent auditors' report are an integral part of these financial statements




HUMBOLDT TRANSIT AUTHORITY

Statements of Cash Flows

For the Years Ended June 30, 2020 and 2019

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO NET CASH

(USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Operating Income (Loss)
Prior Period Adjustment to Accts Receivable
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss) to
Net Cash (Used) by Operating Activities:
Depreciation
Loss on Sale of Capital Assets
Nonoperating Revenue (Included in Operating Income Total)
Changes in Assets and Liabilities
(Increase) Decrease in Assets
Receivables
Materials and Supplies Inventory
Prepaid Expenses

Increase {Decrease) in Liabilitics
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses
Deferred Income
Accrued Payroll Liabilities

Net Cash (Used) By Operating Activities

Exhibit C

2020 2019

$ (7,264,362) $  (6,348,314)
1,517,522 1,474,583
65,193 (46,444)
(961,790) (1,088,114)
(107,518) (124,464)
56,401 6,430

3,961 2,212
(88,761) (257,908)
(388,655) 279,772
99,920 50,221
$ (7,068,089) $  (6,052,026)

The accompanying notes and independent auditors’ repert are an integral part of these financial statements
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Exhibit D
HUMBOLDT TRANSIT AUTHORITY
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2020

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. Organization

Humboldt Transit Authority (HTA) is a public agency created on January 28, 1975 by a joint
exercise of powers agreement between Humboldt County and the cities of Arcata, Eureka and Fortuna,
later amended to include Rio Dell and Trinidad. The local transportation revenues are claimed by the
parties to the agreement and, when approved by the Humboldt County Association of Governments, are
paid out of the County of Humboldt's Local Transportation Trust Fund to the parties. The City of
Eureka contracts with HTA to administer and operate the Fureka Transit System and administer the
Eureka Dial-a-Ride paratransit service. HTA also contracts with Humboldt County to provide service
from Arcata to Willow Creek, and to the Southern Humboldt area. The City of Arcata contracts with
HTA to administer its Dial-a-Ride paratransit service.

The parties to the agreement provided Local Transportation Funds to the Authority in the
following ratio during the year ended June 30, 2020:

RTS Willow  So Humboldt  Eureka  Old Arcata

Creek InterCity Transit Road
Arcata 14.4%
Eurcka 22.6%
Fortuna 9.9%
Rio Dell 2.8%
Trinidad 0.3%

Humboldt Co. 50.0% 100% 100% 100% 100%

100.0% 100%  100% 100%  [00%

The following is a schedule of Joint Powers Authority members’ assessments:

RTS Willow So Humboldt Eureka Old Arcata
Creek InterCity Transit Road

Arcata $ 231,993
Eureka 365,530
Fortuna 160,590
Rio Dell 45,298
Trinidad 4,980

Humboldt Co. 808,348 272,698 556,906 449,992 10,000
Reduced (2,678)

$ 1,614,061 $ 272,698 $ 556,906 $ 449992 § 10,000




Exhibit D

HUMBOLDT TRANSIT AUTHORITY
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2020

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

B. Basis of Accounting

The Authority’s financial statements are prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles (GAAP). The Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is responsible for
establishing GAAP for state and local governments through its pronouncements (Statements and
Interpretations). Governmental entities are also required to follow the pronouncements of the Financial
Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued through November 30, 1989 (when applicable) that do not
conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements. The Authority has elected to apply FASB
pronouncements issued after that date to its business-type activities and enterprise funds.

The Authority uses the accrual method of accounting. Under this method of accounting, revenues are
recognized when they are earned and measurable and expenses are recognized when the related
liabilities are incurred.

In June 1999, the Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) unanimously approved Statement
No. 34, Basic Financial Statements — and Management’s Discussion and Analysis — for State and Local
Governments. Certain of the significant changes in the Statements include the following:

1. Financial statements prepared using full accrual accounting for all the
Authority’s activities;
2. A change in the fund financial statements to focus on the major funds.

These and other changes are reflected in the accompanying financial statements (including notes to
financial statements). The Authority had elected to implement the general provisions of the Statement
during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005.

1, Proprietary Funds

The focus of proprietary fund measurement is upon determination of operating income, changes in net
position, and cash flows. The generally accepted accounting principles applicable are those similar to
businesses in the private sector, namely the accrual method of accounting. Under this method, revenues
are recognized when earned and measurable and expenses are recognized when the related liabilities are
incurred.

Enterprise funds are required to be used to account for operations for which a fee is charged to external
users for goods or services and the activity (a) is financed with debt that is solely secured by a pledge of
the net revenues, (b) has third party requirements that the cost of providing services, including capital
costs, be recovered with fees and charges or ¢) established fees and charges based on a pricing policy
designed (o recover similar costs.

5



Exhibit D
HUMBOLDT TRANSIT AUTHORITY
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2020

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

B. Basis of Accounting (continued)

The Authority provides the following services which are accounted for in separate funds:

Transportation Services:
Redwood Transit System
Eureka Transit Service
Willow Creek Intercity
Southern Humboldt
Old Arcata Road- Pilot program 2019

Maintenance and Administrative Services:
CTSA Administration of Dial a Ride
AMRTS Maintenance
CAE Transport Inc. Maintenance for Dial a Ride
Humboldt County Office of Education Maintenance

C. Description of Services

The Authority began operations of the Redwood Transit System in August of 1976. As of June 30,
2016, the Authority operated 5 systems, which cover the corridor between the cities of Trinidad to the
North and Benbow to the South, and Willow Creek to the East. Redwood Transit System fares range
from $2.75 for senior citizens and the handicapped to $3.00 for a basic fare. During 2019, a pilot
program for Old Arcata Road was implemented. As of July 1, 2019, Tish Non Village (TNT) was
discontinued due to low ridership and low farcbox.

Effective July 1, 2016, HCAOG designated HTA as the Consolidated Transportation Services Agency
(CTSA) for Humboldt County, with responsibility for administering a consolidated region-wide program
to provide transportation for qualified elderly and disabled persons in the Cities of Arcata and Eureka
and unmandated areas in the County. The balance of the cost for the DAR service is paid for by
reserving $11,362 in fares received from the Arcata/ Humboldt County DAR service. HTA has entered
into a contract with CAE Transport, Inc. to provide Dial-A-Ride services effective July 1, 2017 totaling
$790,440. TDA Funding and STA funding for the CTSA includes the following:

Arcata $ 79,281
Eurcka 425,533
City of Eureka 32,685 STA funds
HCAOG DAR 107,737  STA funds
Humboldt Co. 145204

$ 790,440

6




Exhibit D
HUMBOLDT TRANSIT AUTHORITY

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2020

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

C. Description of Services (continued)

On April 17, 2018 Fureka City Council adopted a resolution, effective July 1, 2019, to transfer and
relinquish to HTA all management functions and assets of Eureka Transit. The Eureka City Council
additionally authorized HTA to annually file a claim with HCAQG for all local, state and federal transit
funds and to directly receive all local, state and federal annual appropriation allocated for ETS. In 2017-
2018, City of Eureka transferred 3 DAR vehicles to HTA and 2018-2019 transferred 7 buses. The buses
were transferred at fair market value and recognized as Donations.

In December 2001, HTA contracted with the AMRT&S (Arcata) system to provide bus maintenance,
fueling and parking at the HTA facility. HTA is also contracted with CAE Transport, Inc. to provide

regular preventive maintenance and repairs for 7 Dial-a-Ride vehicles.

D. Property, Plant, and Equipment

The following is a summary of property, plant, and equipment, at cost, less accumulated depreciation:

2020 2019

Buses $ 12,782,740 h) 12,642,107
Other Transportation Equipment 1,769,175 1,771,458
Office Equipment 205,398 192,960 i
Other Equipment 1,085,409 1,085,400 I
Real Property - Land 2,164,831 2,164.831 :
Buildings & Improvements 3,914,636 3,829,766

Subtotal '$ 21,922,209 $ 21,686,531
Less Accumulated Depreciation (12,024,395) (11,538,432)
Total Property, Plant & Equipment $ 9,897,814 $ 10,148,099
Property, Plant & Equipment, Beginning $ 21,686,531 $ 20325478
Capital Acquisitions 1,336,833 1,800,571
Sales/Dispositions (1,101,155) (439,518)
Property, Plant, & Equipment, Ending $ 21,922,209 $ 21,686,531




Exhibit D
HUMBOLDT TRANSIT AUTHORITY
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2020

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

D. Property, Plant, and Equipment (continued)

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method with useful lives as follows:

Buses 3 - 10 years
Other transportation equipment 3 - 15 years
Office equipment 3 - 15 years
Other equipment 3 - 15 years
Buildings 30 years

Construction in Progress at June 30, 2020 and 2019 amounted to $1,008,735 and $911,270, respectively.
HTA has entered into a design/build agreement with McKeever Energy & Electric to design the Solar
PV system funded by a grant provided by California Office of Emergency Services (Cal QES).

E. Compensated Absences

HTA has accrued a liability for vacation pay carned as of June 30, 2020 and 2019, in the amount of
$243,906 and $193,134 respectively.

No liability is recorded for accumulated sick pay, which at June 30, 2020 and 2019, was $24,311 and
$43,306, respectively.

F. Employvee Retirement Plan

Plan Description

HTA contributes to the California Public Employees' Retirement System (CalPERS), an agent
multiple-employer public employee defined benefit pension plan. CalPERS provide retirement and
disability benefits, annual cost-of-living adjustments, and death benefits to plan members and
beneficiaries. CalPERS acts as a common investment and administrative agent for participating public
entities within the state of California. A menu of benefit provisions as well as other requirements is
established by State statute within the Public Employees’ Retirement Law. HTA selects optional
benefits provisions from the benefit menu by contract with CalPERS and adopts those benefits through
resolutions of its Board of Directors. Copies of the CalPERS annual financial report may be obtained
from the CalPERS Executive Office - 400 P Street - Sacramento, CA 95814. A full description of the
pension plan benefit provisions, assumptions for funding purposes, and membership information is listed
in the June 30, 2019 Annual Actuarial Valuation Report, the most recent available report. This report is
publically available at CalPERS’ website under Forms and Publications.

8




Exhibit D
HUMBOLDT TRANSIT AUTHORITY
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2020

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

F. Emplovee Retirement Plan (Continued)

Funding Policy

Participants are required to contribute 7% of their annual covered salary, which HTA pays on their
behalf. HTA is required to contribute the actuarially determined remaining amounts necessary to fund
the benefits for its members. The actuarial methods and assumptions used are those adopted by the
CalPERS Board of Administration. The contribution requirements of the plan members are established
by State statute and the employer contribution rate if established and may be amended by CalPERS. The
Plan’s share of the risk pool’s unfunded liability (Market Value) as of the measurement date June 30,
2019 totals $2,278,561. See Note 1 (R) for GASB 68 recognition of pension liability and Note 5.

On January 1, 2013, the Public Employees’ Pension Reform Act of 2013 (PEPRA) took effect. The
result will be a shift of new members away from existing pools. The impact of most of the PEPRA
changes will affect the contribution rates set for the 2015-2016 fiscal year. The act requires new
employees pay at least 50% of the total annual normal cost.

Annual Pension Cost

For fiscal year 2019-2020, HTA’s annual pension cost of $311,796 for CalPERS was equal to IITA’s
actual contributions. The required contribution was determined as part of the June 30, 2013 actuarial
valuation using the entry age normal actuarial cost method. The actuarial assumptions included (a)
7.15% investment rate of return (net of administrative expenses), (b) projected annual salary increases
that vary by duration of service ranging from 3.30% to 14.20%. Both (a) and (b) included an inflation
component of 2.75% and an annual payroll growth of 3.00%. The actuarial value of CalPERS assets
was determined using techniques that smooth the effects of short-term volatility in the market value of
investments over a 15-year period (smoothed market value).

Beginning June 30, 2013 CalPERS has adopted a new actuarial methodology that will set the 2015-2016
rates. CalPERS will use an amortization and smoothing policy that will pay for all gains and losses
over a fixed 30 year period with the increases or decreases in the rate spread directly over a 5-year
period. In addition, effective January 2013, HTA will contribute the full employer share towards the
CalPERS retirement formula for bargaining unit employees, and each employee shall contribute the full
employee share toward the CalPERS retirement formula through an automatic payroll deduction.

Contributions for the unfunded accrued liability for fiscal year ended June 30, 2020 and 2019 totaled
$161,107 and $103,398 respectively.




Exhibit D
HUMBOLDT TRANSIT AUTHORITY
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2020

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

G. Allocations

During the year, the following Transportation Development Act (TDA), Article 4 funds were allocated

to HTA:

Operating Capital
Funds Funds
Redwood Transit System $ 1,614,061 -

Eureka Transit 449,992
Willow Creek 272,698 -

Southern Humboldt - Intercity 556,906
Old Arcata Road 10,000 -
Total TDA Funds $ 2,903,657 $ -

H. Restricted Net Position

Amounts restricted by the Board of Directors for the purposes of future capital purchases, retirce health
insurance, and insurance deductible reserve are presented on the balance sheet as restricted net position
totaling $920,253 and $920,253 for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019.

Restricted net position indicates the portion of net position not appropriable for expenditures or amounts
legally segregated for a specific future use. These amounts are not available for appropriation and
expenditure at the balance sheet date.

Funds received under the Low Carbon Transit Operations Program (LCTOP) totaled $292,640 and are
deferred for future Willow Creek bus stop enhancements, expanded transit services, and free or reduced
fare vouchers.

Murray Method funds have been deferred for bus acquisitions, as well. At June 30, 2020 and 2019 funds
available totaled $8,666 and $208,666, respectively.
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HUMBOLDT TRANSIT AUTHORITY
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2020

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

1. Cash and Cash Equivalents

All highly liquid investments with a maturity date of three months or less when purchased are
considered to be "cash equivalents,” Cash on deposit with U.S. Bank is insured by the FDIC up to
$250,000.

At June 30, 2020, the Authority's cash balances included the following:

Petty cash $ 100
Undeposited funds 130,113
Cash on deposit with County Treasury 395,982
U.S. Bank 1,497.672

$2.023,867

Fair Value Measurement

HTA categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy established by generally
accepted accounting principles. The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs used to measure the fair
value of the asset. The three levels of the fair value hierarchy under generally accepted accounting
principles are as follows:

Level 1 — inputs are quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2 — inputs include: a) Quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets; b)
Quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in inactive markets; ¢) Inputs other than quoted
prices that are observable for the asset or liability; d) Inputs that are derived principally from or
corroborated by observable market data by correlation or other means.

Level 3 - Inputs are significant unobservable inputs.

As of June 30, 2020, HTA held no individual investments. HTA’s fair value measurements were as
follows at June 30, 2020:

Investment Type Fair Value Level
Pooled Cash in County Treasury $395.982 2

HTA has not recorded fair value adjustments in the basic financial statements as they were determined
to be immaterial to HTA.

Cash on depostt with the County Treasury is part of an investment pool, all of which is invested in
securities allowable under the California Government Code. All cash invested by the County in demand
deposit accounts is collateralized to 110% with approved U.S. Government securities such as Treasury
Bills and other U.S. Governmental agency issues.
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

J. Cash and Cash Equivalents
Credit Risk — Investments

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of the
investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized statistical rating
organization,

Custodial Credit Risk — Deposits

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, HTA will not be able to
recover its deposits or will not be able to recover collateral securities that are in the possession of an
outside party. The custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that in the event of a failure of the
counter party (e.g. broker-dealer) to a transaction, HTA will not be able to recover the value of its
investment or collateral securities that are in the possession of another party, Neither the California
Government Code nor the County’s investment policy contains legal or policy requirements that would
limit HTA’s exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits or investments, except that the California
Government Code requires that a financial institution secure deposits made by state or local government
units by pledging securities in an undivided collateral pool held by a depository regulated under state
law. The market value of the pledged securities in the collateral pool must equal at least 110 percent of
the total amount deposited by the public agencies. California law also allows financial institutions to
secure District deposits by pledging first trust deed mortgage notes having a value of 150 percent of the
secured public deposits. As of, June 30, 2020 none of HTA’s deposits were exposed to custodial credit
risk.

Interest Rate Risk — Investments

Interest rate risk is the measurement of how changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair
value of an investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the more sensitive to
changes in market interest rates of its fair value. One of the ways the County of Humboldt Treasurer
manages its exposure to interest rate risk is by purchasing a combination of short-term and long-term
investments and by timing cash flows from maturities so a portion of its portfolio is maturing or coming
close to maturity to ensure the cash flow and liquidity of operations.
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Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2020

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

K. Grant Accounting

Grants, entitlements or shared revenues are recorded as non-operating revenues when they are earned
and are measurable.

L. Policy for Defining Operating and Non-operating Revenues

Operating revenues consist of passenger fees for services and operating expenses consist of expenses
related to providing such services. Non-operating revenues consist of other revenues and expenses such
as interest, grants, and government support.

M. Policy for Applying Restricted/Unrestricted Resources
When an expense is incurred for which both restricted and unrestricted net assets are available,
unrestricted resources are applied first.

N. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.

0. Accounts Receivable

The direct write-off method is used for recording bad debts relating to accounts receivable.
Management believes the use of this method, which is not in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, does not result in amounts that would be materially different if the allowance
method was used.

P. Contingent Liabilities

The Authority participates in federal and state grant programs. These programs are subject to program
compliance audits by the grantors or their representatives. The audits of these programs have not been
completed and the results analyzed by the grantor agencies. Accordingly, the District's compliance with
applicable grant requirements will be established at some future date. The amount, if any, of
expenditures which may be disallowed by the granting agencies cannot be determined at this time.
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Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2020

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Q. Other Post-Employment Benefits

Plan Description

In addition to the pension benefits described in F. above, HTA provides post-retirement health care
benefits, in accordance with State statutes, to all retired employees with at least 5 years of service. For
represented employees hired after December 19, 2012 at least 15 years of service are required. The
Authority’s contribution percent ranges for eligible employees depend on factors such as date of hire
and years of service and range from 50% to 100%.

The Authority has established the Humboldt Transit Authority Retiree Healthcare Plan (HC Plan), a
single employer plan. The HC Plan has not established or accumulated any assets in a trust. A separate
financial report is not prepared for the HC Plan.

Funding Policy

The HC Plan and its contribution requirements are established by agreements with the applicable
employee bargaining units and may be amended by agreements between the Authority and the
bargaining units. The annual contribution is based on the current insurance premiums due for the
participating retirees. For the fiscal years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019, the Authority contributed
$136,778 and $144,875, which covered current premiums, but did not include any additional prefunding
of benefits. Currently, 20 retirees are receiving benefits. There are 53 active employees. No trust has
been created for the purpose of prefunding obligation for past services.

Annual OPEB and Net OPEB Obligation

The Authority had Total Compensation Systems Inc. prepare an actuarial study of retirce health
liabilities under GASB 74/75 for valuation date June 30, 2019. Total OPEB liability was estimated at
$7,089,861.

Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the total OPEB liability was 3.5%, based on an index of 20-year
General Obligation municipal bonds. The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate
assumed that Authority contributions would be sufficient to fully fund the obligation over a period not to
exceed 30 years,
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Q. Other Post-Employment Benefits (Continued)

Change in OPEB Liability
Increase (Decrease)
Total OPEB Liability
Balance at June 30, 2019 $ 6,676,764

Changes recognized for the measurement period

Service cost 455,270
Interest 238,741
Changes in assumptions 1,481,177
Contributions - employer -
Investment Gains (1,525,606)
Benefits paid (166,485)
Administrative expense -

Net Changes 413,097

Balance at June 30, 2020

(Measurement Date June 30, 2019) $ 7,089,861

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and
assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the future. Examples include
assumptions about future employment, mortality, ant the healthcare cost trend, Amounts determined
regarding the funded status of the plan and the annual required contributions of the employer are subject
to continual revision as actual results are compared with past expectations and new estimates are made

about the future.
Actnarial Assumptions

Actuarial Cost Method
Discount Rate

Inflation

Salary Increases
Investment Rate of Return
Mortality Rate (1)

Pre-Retirement Turnover (2)

Healthcare Trend Rate

Enfry-age actuarial cost method

2.20%

2.75%

2.75% per annum

2.20%

Derived using 2017 CalPERS Active Mortality
for Miscellaneous Employees study.

Derived using 2017 CalPERS Termination
Rates for School Employees study.

4.00%
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Q. Other Post-Employment Benefits (Continued)

Sensitivity to Discount Rate

Current
1% Decrease Discount Rate 1% Increase
(1.2%) (2.2%) (3.2%)
Net OPEB Liability $ 8,510,647 $ 7,089,862 $ 5,988,715
Sensitivity to Health Care Trend Rate
) Current Healthcare
1% Decrease Cost Trend Rate 1% Increase
Net OPEB Liability (3.0%) (4.0%) (5.0%)
$ 5,832,514 $ 7,089,862 $ 8,746,392

Recognition of Deferred Outflows and Deferred Inflows of Resources (OPEB)

Gains and losses related to changes in total OPEB liability and fiduciary net position are recognized in
OPEB expense systematically over time. Amounts are first recognized in OPEB expense for the year
the gain or loss occurs. The remaining amounts are categorized as deferred outflows and deferred
inflows of resources related to OPEB and are to be recognized in future OPEB expense. The recognition
period ditfers depending on the source of the gain or loss.

To qualify for deferral, gains and losses must be based on GASB74/75 compliant valuations. It was
determined that the time and expense necessary to rerun prior valuation and to restate prior financial
statements was not justified. Since the Authority’s prior valuation was performed in accordance with
GASB 43/45, it is not possible to calculate compliant gains and losses.

OPEB Expense and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to OPEB

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020, the Authority recognized OPEB expense of $413,097. As of
fiscal year, ended June 30, 3020, the Authority reported deferred outflows of resources related to OPEB
from the following sources.

Deferred
Outflows of Deferred Inflows
Resources of Resources
Changes of assumptions $ 1472751 -
Differences between expected and

actual experience $ (1,337,259}
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Q. Other Post-Employment Benefits (Continued)

Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB
will be recognized as OPEB expense as follows:

Deferred
Outflows/
Fiscal Year (Inflows) of

Ending June 30 Resources
2021 $ 23,905
2022 23,905
2023 23,905
2024 23,905
2025 23,905
_ Thereafter 15,967
Totals $ 135492

R. New Accounting Pronouncements

GASB Statement no. 72 - In February 2015, GASB issued Statement No. 72, Fair Value
Measurement and Application. This standard addresses accounting and financial reporting issues
related to fair value measurements. The Statement is effective for periods beginning after June 15,
2015. HTA has implemented GASB Statement No. 72 for the year ended June 30, 2016.
Implementation of GASB No. 72 did not have a significant impact on the financial statements.

GASB Statement no. 73 - In June 2015, GASB issued Statement No. 73, Accounting and Financial
Reporting for Pensions and Related Assets That Are Not within the Scope of GASB 68, and
Amendments to Certain Provisions of GASB Statements 67 and 68. This standard establishes
requirements for defined benefit pensions that are not within the scope of GASB Statement 68 and
amends certain provisions of GASB Statements 67 and 68. The Statement is effective for periods
beginning after June 15, 2016. HTA has not yet determined the impact on the financial statements.

GASB Statement No. 74 — In June 2015, GASB issued Statement No. 74, Financial Reporting for

Postemployment Benefit Plans Other than Pension Plans, effective for periods beginning after June
15, 2016.
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

R. New Accounting Pronouncements (Continued)

GASB Statement No. 75 - In June 2015, GASB issued Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial
Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions. This standard's primary objective is to
improve accounting and financial reporting by state and local governments for postemployment
benefits other than pensions. The Statement is effective for periods beginning after June 15, 2017.

GASB Statement No. 76 — In June 2015, GASB issued Statement No. 76, The Hierarchy of
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles for State and Local Governments, for periods beginning
after June 15, 2015. The objective is to identify the GAAP hierarchy used to prepare financial
statements of state and local governmental entities.

GASB Statement No. 78 - In December 2015, GASB issued Statement No. 78, Pensions Provided
through Certain Multiple-Employer Defined Benefit Pension Plans, effective for periods beginning
after December 15, 2015. This Statement amends the scope and applicability of Statement 68 to
exclude pensions provided to employees of state or local governmental employers through cost-
sharing multiple employer defined benefit pension plans.

GASB Statement No. 79 - In December 2015, GASB issued Statement No. 79, Certain External
Investment Pools and Pool Participanis, effective for periods after December 15, 2015,

In June 2012, GASB issued Statement 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions and
Statement 67, Financial Reporting for Pension Plans. In December 2015, GASB issued Statement
78, Pensions Provided through Certain Multiple-Employer Defined Benefit Pension Plans. Under
these new regulations employers are required to record the net pension liability, pension expense,
and deferred outflows/deferred inflows of resources related to pensions in their financial statements
as part of their financial position.

In June 2011, the GASB issued Statement 63, Financial Reporting of Deferred Ouiflows of
Resources, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net Position, which changed the structure of a
government balance sheet.

Deferred Outflow — represents the consumption of a government’s net assets that is
applicable to a future period.

Deferred Inflow — represents the acquisition of net assets that is applicable to a future
reporting period.

In March 2012, GASB issued Statement No. 65, Items Previously Reported as Assets and Liabilities,
which amends the classification of certain items to be included as deferred inflows and outflows.
: 18
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NOTE 2. CONFORMITY WITH TDA REGULATIONS

Excess Operating Funds Received:

The following systems did not meet the compliance requirements of Section 6634 of the California
Administrative Code dealing with TDA fund eligibility. Fund eligibility is determined by subtracting
actual fare revenues, depreciation, and any federal or state operating funds received for operating
expenses. This amount represents the maximum allowable TDA funding for operating expenses from
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020. The Tish Non-Viltage route is discontinued as of June 30, 2019.

SoHum
Operating Costs $ 987,668
Less Depreciation (123,283)
Less Fare Revenues (93.497)
Less Federal Operating Funds (295,425)
Maximum TDA Fund Eligibilty 475,463
STAF Operating Funds Received 4904
TDA Funds Received 556,906
561,810
Excess TDA Funds Received $ 86,347

Compliance with TDA Fund Eligibility:
HTA has several options to remedy this situation:

a. Claims by member entities for operating costs for the following fiscal year may be reduced by the
current year excess TDA funds.

b. Members may file amended claims for the current fiscal year applying the excess fund to capital
expenditures made during the current year.

¢. Members may repay the excess TDA funds to the Transportation Planning Agency (HCAOG) on
demand.
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NOTE 3. FARE BOX RECOVERY RATIOS

Under Sections 6633.2 and 6633.5 of the Transportation Development Act regulations, the fixed route
and demand response services must maintain specific fare box recovery ratios. During the year, the
Southern Humboldt Intercity and Local routes were combined. Below is a calculation of the fare box
recovery ratios for Redwood Transit Service, Eureka Transit, Willow Creek service and Southern
Humbold{ routes:
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NOTE 3. FARE BOX RECOVERY RATIOS (CONTINUED)
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NOTE 4. RISK MANAGEMENT

The Authority is exposed to various risks of losses related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction
of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The Authority insures
against such losses with an insurance policy issued through the California Transit Insurance Pool
(CalTip), a joint powers insurance authority. The coverage includes general, automobile, and public
officials’ errors & omissions liability, as well as vehicle physical damage insurance to a total of $40
million, with a deductible of $50,000 per occurrence which HTA has restricted in fund equity as
insurance deductible reserves for the equivalent of two claims, HTA is not currently involved in any
litigation matters,

NOTE 5. PENSION PLAN

Plan Description - All qualified permanent and probationary employees are eligible to participate in the
Public Agency Cost-Sharing Multiple-Employer Defined Benefit Pension Plan (the Plan), administered
by the California Public Employees” Retirement System (CalPERS). The Plan’s benefit provisions are
established by State statute. The Plan is included as a pension trust fund in the CalPERS Comprehensive
Annual Financial Report, which is available online at www.calpers.ca.gov.

The Plan consists of a miscellaneous pool and a safety pool (referred to as “risk pools™), which are
comprised of individual employer miscellaneous and safety rate plans, respectively, including those of
the Humboldt Transit Authority. The Humboldt Transit Authority’s employer rate plans in the
miscellaneous risk pool include the Miscellaneous Plan and the PEPRA Miscellaneous Plan. The
Humboldt Transit Authority does not have any rate plans in the safety risk pool.

Benefits Provided — The Plan provides service retirement and disability benefits, annual cost of living
adjustments, and death benefits to plan members, who must be public employees and beneficiaries.
Benefits are based on years of credited service, equal to one year of full time employment. Members
hired prior to January 1, 2013 with five years of total service are eligible to retire at age 50 with
statutorily reduced benefits. Members hired on or after January 1, 2013 with five years of total service
are eligible to retire at age 52 with statutorily reduced benefits. All members are eligible for non-duty
disability benefits after five years of service. The death benefit is the Basic Death Benefit. The cost of
living adjustments for each plan are applied as specified by the Public Employees’ Retirement Law.
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NOTE 5. PENSION PLAN (Continued)

The Plan's provisions and benefits in effect at June 30, 2020 ate summarized as follows:

Exhibit D

Enployer Rate Plan Miscellaneous PEPRA Misc
Prior to Jan 1, On or after Jan 1,
Hire Date 2013 2013
Benefit Formula 2% at 55 2% at 62
Benefit Vesting Schedule 5 years service 5 years service
Benefit Payments Monthly for life Monthly for life
Retirement Age 50 52
Monthly benefits as a % of 1.426% to 2.418% 1.0% to 2.5%
eligible compensation
Required Employee Coniribution Rates 6.906% 6.750%
Required Employer Contribution Rates 9.680% 6.985%

Contributions — Section 20814(c) of the California Public Employees’ Retirement Law requires that the
employer contribution rates for all public employers be determined on an annual basis by the actuary
and shall be effective on the July 1 following notice of a change in the rate. The contribution rates are
determined through CalPERS' annual actuarial valuation process. The actuarially determined rate is the
estimated amount necessary to finance the costs of benefits earned by employees during the year, with
an additional amount to finance any unfunded accrued liability. HTA is required to contribute the
difference between the actuarially determined rate and the contribution rate of employees. The
Humboldt Transit Authority’s contributions to the risk pools in the Plan for the year ended June 30,
2020, were as follows:

Contributions
Miscellaneous Risk Pool $ 365,024
Safety Risk Pool -
Total Contributions $ 365,024
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NOTE 5. PENSION PLAN (Continued)

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to
Pensions

As of June 30, 2020, HTA reported net pension liabilities for its proportionate shares of the net pension
liability in the amount of $2,278,561.

The Humboldt Transit Authority’s net pension liability for each risk pool is measured as the proportionate
share of each risk pool’s net pension liability. GASB 68 indicates that to the extent different contribution
rates are assessed based on separate relationships that constitute the collective net pension liability, the
determination of the employer’s proportionate share of the collective net pension liability should be made
in a manner that reflects those relationships. The allocation method used by CalPERS to determine each
employer’s proportionate share reflects those relationships through the employer rate plans they sponsor
within the respective risk pools. An actuarial measurement of the employer’s rate plan liability and asset-
related information are used where available, and proportional allocations of individual employer rate plan
amounts as of the valuation date are used where not available.

The Humboldt Transit Authority’s proportionate share of the net pension liability as of June 30, 2018, the
valuation date, was calculated as follows:

In determining an employer’s proportionate share, the employer rate plans included in the Plan were
assigned to either the Miscellaneous or Safety risk pool. Estimates of the total pension liability and the
fiduciary net position were first determined for the individual rate plans and each risk pool as of the
valuation date, June 30, 2018. Each employer rate plan’s fiduciary net position was subtracted from its
total pension liability to obtain its net pension liability as of the valuation date was calculated by dividing
the Humboldt Transit Authority*s net pension liability for each of its employer rate plans within each risk
pool by the net pension liability of the respective risk pool as of the valuation date.

HTA’s proportionate share of the net pension liability as of June 30, 2019, the measurement date, was
calculated as follows:

Hach risk pool’s total pension liability was computed at the measurement date, June 30, 2019, by applying
standard actuarial roll-forward methods to the total pension liability amounts as of the valuation date. The
fiduciary net position for each risk pool at the measurement date was determined by CalPERS’ Financial
Office. The net pension liability for each risk pool at June 30, 2019, was computed by subtracting the
respective risk pool’s fiduciary net position from its total pension liability.

24




Exhibit D
HUMBOLDT TRANSIT AUTHORITY
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2020

NOTE 5. PENSION PLAN (Continued)

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to
Pensions (Continued)

The individual employer risk pool’s proportionate share percentage of the total pension liability and
fiduciary net position as of June 30, 2019, was calculated by applying HTA’s proportionate share
percentage as of the valuation date to the respective risk pool’s total pension liability and fiduciary net
position as of June 30, 2019, to obtain the total pension Hability and fiduciary net position as of June 30,
2019. The fiduciary net position was then subtracted from total pension liability to obtain the net pension
liability as of the measurement date.

The Humboldt Transit Authority’s proportionate share percentage of the net pension liability for each risk
pool as of June 30, 2018, and June 30, 2019, was as follows:

Miscellaneous
Risk Pool
Proportion at measurement date - June 30, 2018 0.054799%
Proportion at measurement date - June 30, 2019 0.056900%
Change - Increase (Decrease) 0.002101%

For the year ended June 30, 2020, the Humboldt Transit Authority recognized pension expense of
$552,203. At June 30, 2020, the Humboldt Transit Authority reported deferred outflows of resources
and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the following sources:

Deferred Deferred
Outflows of Inflows of
Resources Resources
Differences between Expected and Actual Experience $ 157,985 $ (12,228)
Change in assumptions ' 108,367 (38,320)
Net Difference between Projected and Actual Earnings on
Pension Plan Investments - (40,345)
Adjustments due to Differences in Proportions 90,669 -
Differences between the employer's contributions and the
employer's proportionate share of contributions - (25.890)
Differences between Actual and Required Contributions
Contributions after Measurement Date 365,024 -
Total $ 722,045 $ (116,783)

25
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HUMBOLDT TRANSIT AUTHORITY
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2020

NOTE 5. PENSION PLAN (Continued)

Amounts other than contributions subsequent to the measurement date reported as deferred outflows of
resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized as pension expense as

follows:
Deferred

Measurement Date Outflows/(Inflows)

June 30: . of Resources
2020 $ 198,481
2021 2,107
2022 31,601
2023 8,049

2024 -
Total $ 240,238

Actuarial Assumptions — For the measurement period ended June 30, 2019 (the measurement date), the
total pension liability for the Plan was determined using the following actuarial assumptions:

_ Miscellancous

Valuation Date June 30, 2018
Measurement Date June 30, 2019
Actuarial Cost Method Entry-age normal cost method
Actuarial Assumptions;

Discount Rate 7.15%

Inflation 2.50%

Payroll Growth 2.75%

Projected Salary Increase Varies by entry age and service

Investment Rate of Return 7.00%

Mortality membership data for all funds

Depending on age, service, and type of employment
Net of Pension Plan Investment and Administrative Expenses; includes Inflation

The mortality table used was developed based on CalPERS specific data. The table includes 20 years of
montality improvements using Society of Actuaries Scale BB. For more details on this table, please

tefer to the April 2014 experience study report (basd on CalPERS demographic data from 1997 to 2011)

available online at https://www calpers .ca.gov/docs/forms-publications/calpers-experience-study-2014.pdf
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June 30, 2020
NOTE 5. PENSION PLAN (Continued)

Discount Rate — The discount rate used to measure the total pension Hability is 7.15 percent. To
determine whether the municipal bond rate should be used in the calculation of a discount rate for each
plan, CalPERS stress tested plans that would most likely result in a discount rate that would be different
from the actuarially assumed discount rate. Based on the testing, none of the tested plans run out of assets.
Therefore, the current 7.15 percent discount rate is adequate, and the use of the municipal bond rate
calculation is not necessary. The siress test results are presented in a detailed report, GASB Statemenis 67
and 68 Crossover Testing Report for Measurement Date June 30, 2019 based on June 30, 2018
Vailuations, which can be obtained from the CalPERS website,

According to Paragraph 30 of Statement 68, the long-term discount rate should be determined without
reduction for pension plan administrative expense. The 7.00% investment return assumption used in this
accounting valuation is net of administrative expenses. Administrative expenses are assumed to be 15
basis points. An investment return excluding administrative expenses would have been 7.15%. Using this
rate has resulted in a slightly higher total pension liability and net pension liability, CalPERS checked the
materiality threshold for the difference in calculation and did not find it to be a material difference.

In December 2016 and April 2017 meetings, the Board voted to lower the funding discount rates used for
PERF. In making its decision, the Board reviewed recommendations from CalPERS team members,
external pension and investment consultants, and input from employer and employee stakeholder groups.
A lowered funding discount rate for PERF will be phased in over a three-year period beginning July 1,
2018 for public agencies and school districts.

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building-block
method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of
pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class.

In determining the long-term expected rate of return, CalPERS took into account both shott-term and
long-term market return expectations as well as the expected pension fund cash flows. Such cash flows
were developed assuming that both members and employers will make their required contributions on
time and as scheduled in all future years. Using historical returns of all the funds' asset classes, expected
compound (geometric) returns were calculated over the short-term (first 11 years) and the long-term (60
years) using a building-block approach. Using the expected nominal returns for both short-term and long-
term, the present value of benefits was calculated for cach fund. The expected rate of return was set by
calculating the single equivalent expected return that arrived at the same present value of benefits for cash
flows as the one calculated using both short-term and long-term returns. The expected rate of return was
then set equivalent to the single equivalent rate calculated above and rounded down to the nearest one
quarter of one percent.
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June 30, 2020

NOTE 5. PENSION PLAN (Continued)

The table below reflects the long-term expected real rate of return by asset class. The rate of return was
calculated using the capital market assumptions applied to determine the discount rate and asset allocation.
These rates of return are net of administrative expenses.

New Strategic Real Return Real Return Years
Asset Class Allocation Years 1-10 (a) 11+ (b)
Global Equity 50% 4.80% 5.98%
Global Fixed Income 28% 1.00% 2.62%
Inflation Sensitive 0% 0.77% 1.81%
Private Equity 8% 6.30% 7.23%
Real Fstate 13% 3.75% 4.93%
Liquidity 1% 0.00% (0.92)
100%

{a) - An expected inflation of 2.0% used for this period
(b) - An expected inflation of 2.92% used for this period

Sensitivity of the Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate —
The following presents HTA’s proportionaie share of the net pension liability for the Plan, calculated
using the discount rate for the Plan, as well as what HTA’s proportionate share of the net pension Hability
would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage point lower or 1-percentage point
higher than the current rate:

Discount Rate kess 1% Current Discount Discount Rate plus 1%

6.15% 7.15% 8.15%

Net pension Fability $3,654,931 $2,278,561 $1,142 465

NOTE 6. RECLASSIFICATIONS

Certain amounts have been reclassified in the prior year financial statements to conform to the current
year presentation.

NOTE 7. PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT

During the audit, it was determined that several outstanding invoices in Accounts Receivable were
duplicated entries from 2018 and 2019. The amount adjusted was $112,480.
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June 30, 2620

NOTE 8. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Management has evaluated all known events and transactions for potential recognition or disclosure
through May 26, 2021, the date the financial statements were available to be issued.

Humboldt Transit’s operations was affected by the recent and ongoing outbreak of the Covid-19 disease
which was declared a pandemic by the World Health Organization in March 2020. The extent to which
the virus impacts HTA’s operations will depend on future developments, which are highly uncertain,
including the duration and severity of the outbreak. In particular, the funding source for public
transportation is derived from general sales tax collected statewide, which is anticipated to be severely
impacted during this pandemic. While management expects this matter to negatively impact its results
of operations, cash flows and financial position, the related impact cannot be reasonably estimated at
this time.

In 2021, Humboldt Transit received federal funds under the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic
Security Act or CARES Act totaling $920,607 to cover Covid safety equipment purchases, lost revenue,
and Covid payroll expenses from March 2020 to June 2022, Covid purchases expended as of June 30,
2020 totaled $73,766, including lost fare revenue of $250,513, and personnel expenses totaling
$264,758. Additional CARES Act grants have been awarded for the period January 2020 through June
2025 which total $1,664,624.

29



SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION




SiuBLISIES [RKUBUY 286t Jo Led (eifisiui ue ale uodel sioyphe epuedapuy) pue selou Builuediioaoe syt

—_— —— —_— —_— e _—
[T T HeEr $ LEF60TT 5 T8LTI1 5 [ 60T'9IS'T & BRL'EOF § FoceT) s 96.°56.71 & NOTITS0d TAN GNY SALITIAYTT 19 L0L
03 586 ¥ 9E5EY SPITITT TLL'SOL [AI353] TIrI5E (3659%) LEETETE [IIEEX BET GO

[ERE] SES°ER L19°E8Y T68'95 (610789271} 072691 {86¢790) [N wonEng PN FASTgSaIry
S52°026 - - - - - - €57 026
000°ST - - - - - - a66'sT AOURINSUT YIBSE] 820108y
£57°608 - - - - - - EST'508 ueRsmboy yoswdmbg
000501 - - - - - - 000°001 FALRSHF JAGUINPA] 2dUwRMSU]

LT TR
65690601 - 82062 05387 TRYTHY L 156 F81 = 8OLT0OCS 0 PO
THO TS | - - - - - - CHOFSY |
BIFLIS 0T - 0L6's TEREH] BLYEL S6T €L L6TIOLL SEIITAYIT TV L0L
TTh1LE6 - - GELLIR | LES ST - CP0CZs 9 L
1986807 B - 0F5 0591 0T 1T - R FIS T worefn0 340 BN
19§'8LT°Z - 51851 19T - LETHPO0'T Aungery uosuag
000°E - - - - - - 000°¢ nsoday asee]
SIHIqET] TR -3uo]
96T SFT 1 - 83T 0C 0109 [T TvTL COTEL TSTCRI 1 TFTITQET ] FUSLIN) R
TI65TF - - - B - - 8%y SINIIGET] [O1kRg POy
L65"9T - - - - - - 16592 GNUBAZY 2183 PAIIRIRL]
$0E'I0E - - - - - - 40£'108 WOy PaLIETRq
891°L8 - - - - - 892'L8 AMmeErT IV
286°0L - Z01°s1 03] 7208 PPES - (13515 a|qedeg somemsuy
TE0'L6 5 - 3 ELIN A - s |3 Wiy % L6018 SET'E1 § e % quAR] speIL
SIENIqErT Jma Ly
TYIOL A YIYORY uva AL SLE NI “INIVIN SLH
“WAHOS A0TTIM STAWY
NOLLISOd TN ONY ST IEs T
SPTLEFLT & 9ESEF  § LEFBOTT § Z8LII § 3 EOTSIST § 63L°E0F § {€0£'€T) § 9ELSELTN § SIFSSVIVIOL
96L61T - - - - - - S6LPEIT
S19°L68%6 - 8T06ZL 088°8P /YT 162981 - PEUESTL
VELRO0'] - - - - - - PELSO0T FERTHOIT T 10
L0856 € OES £l 607 087 1 70629 LT 26EG1L (£0£°€7) TEL 660 S35y Juasnn) 630,
851 - - - - - B BEETE sasuadiy predarg
oP1ST - - - - - - SF1'9sT (1500 1) Asoyuasu] senddng pue spEULEIY
€ - - - - - - £ SIDURADY seso[dimy
05889 - - - 169657 - - SET'66Y SqRARSHY WP TYILS
BTR'TTT - - 066'6E 90£'9 - - £E1'98 AqeAlEdN IERIL) TS
SLO9FE - 000'00E - - - - SL0'9k1 fqRAlRITY NI
£L9'91¢ 000°01 - (XS 000001 - +L9%1 656781 alRaptey Sunoasy
LOB'EIOT 9ES°EE GOP 0811 TLYET (€24°T€€) $6£°61T (£L6°29) TOFLYS ¥ PUE O5E} [AC]
TFREIL T - - - - - - THEEICL Y= pelaulsay
$TO018 3 -1 3 S GOPO8I°1 § TLRET $ (e2277e8) 8 B6L61T § (ei6'ier € (ov+'997)  § sjunoasy nsodag] U pue puel] u)
Hatey LTy
TVIOL o YLYOUY WHOS ava INL S1T EEREW] "LNIVIK SI
MOTTEM STV
STARSY

1 1LIaHxa

620% ‘0g Sumg
WOLISO 33N §O AMPIYIS Sturigmiory
AITNOHINY LISNVHL LU TGHNIHE




sjuslsRIs Uy assl: jo Lid 1o ue ae podal sioypne spuadspu; pue sajol BUlAUBdLI0N0E B8g

98FER6'T $ 9esEp § SPOTITL § TLL'SOT § - S (Legszel § [ {8es*0} § LESPEYE 8
logrz1i) - - logFTTl) - - - - -

- - 8Z8'181 - (8Z8°181) - - - -
6ZLECYE S ZELEE S $09°0L0'L § ITI'L9T § 878181 $ (8£1'970'1) § LPULPP S 0LT'9T § OPIELOY §
{e9L°¢es}l § F8L'6 S (£8.'%6€) § (s98°3r} § - 5 09'6TL S 9£0°96) 3 (89%°79) & (585°350°T) S
GSECIET - - - - 0S6'0K0°1 - - 600°€L8
YOOTY] - - - 181%48 - - {180°7)
PRE'EOD - - - - - - PER'E0D
046'ES - - - - - - - 0L6°€S
L91°1L - - - - - - - L91'1L
PFETHE - - - - 65L°961 - - SLO'9FL
(ZZL'68°T) ¥8L'6 {L8L's8) (598°8%) - (&re0zE) (9£0°96) (898'Z9) (865°116°1)
O v6L Y 000°0! 519258 £68°CLT - P11 086 TEEPTC of 6P ST T
($08'76) - - (r12'L) - - - (06£°4.7)
(€61°59) - (Fo16) (F11°€) - - rieey) - (129°)
L5108 - - - - - - - LETDE
PR6°0LE - 06 618°96Z - ETHSLE 23 o€ PS6TSE
90L°GF 1 - - Z05°9% - 669°TT - - S09°L8
000°61L - 000°00€ - - 000'26Z - - 000°LET
LETE06T 000°01 906'95S - - Z66°6hY 865°TLT - 1909191
STTCEL - - - - - - - BTTGE1
SOL°SY - - - - - - - SOL'SY
{T9t'voE's) (917) (£0¥'Z68) (T9i'128) - (Zov"00¢°1) (89£°0TE) (v06°29) LPT99ey)
L98F1F'6 9¥T 006686 TH0'LZ0'] - £E1°2E6°1 8SH'79E TET'I0T SSRPOLS
TLELISTT - €8T ETT sFEIT - 81071 8T - E68°60E 1
FAd e - 9 863 - 08 8 1+€ 6LL'98
£08°01 - - - - - - - £08°01
- - E9FOEL - - PERECE 0ri'Zs - (160 FtP)
9LO'ET - 6L1Z 6L1'T - 8LIZ 6LIT SL1T 181
- - 083911 - - TLT6IT 250 - (604.'08¢)
FTO'GEF - 780°€S £LL'08 - 890'79 FEG'TH 169°¢Y 0L8°281
S8TE9Y - GLEBL SLySE - TIE6y F1LZE - SO'99T
9rE9Ls - Eicardl 1€€°1€ - 786621 TTYEs 7Z0'68 | R
989°06L T - Orb06L - - - - -
PEITL - - - - - - - PE9TL
68T EFiE - [elsar:s 28 96576 - COT'E60 58626 £65'99 961 LYRE
S05'0S 17 0¢ L6FE6 08Z'0L - 119°1£2 0607 8TEBEL S00'8E6
OLL'GY - - - - - - SZE6 hr
168°1 - - 1681 - - - - -
06L° 195 - - eIere - 696°L £FE1 00006 $9161T
FEOLET'T § i3 3 L6¥'e6 § LTS § - 3 OLEET % LPSOF § - $ O06IL §

TVIOT LRI ova INL 14 MITID INIVIN S

Py BeAY -WAHO0S pamquio) MOTHAL SLHIY VIH
0ZOZ "0E SMMf papuy Jee ), 9P 104
WOMSe] 19N U1 $28UBY,) puE ‘sasuadry - H 10 Aa[Mpaa§ Swiiqmo;)

CRREdN R

ALTHOHLGY LISNVHL LOTOgWOH

YVIA 20 GNI NOLLISOd LIN
AINTWLSAIayY QaOradd 3401rad

SLASSY LAN MAASNVHL
VVIA 10 DNINNIDEE ‘NOLLISOd LIN

NOIZISOd LIN NI TINVHD

SIUBLY) [ELdE]) [BIC]
Aunop /180
ELAR LS
05 - g
I nOUEIdepy
V14 - Eeped
‘SR [eyrde
SINVID TVIEEVD

SINVED TVIILVD
TAOAZE NOLLISOd LAN NI AONVHD

SANMDASY SUREIIJOU0)N [BI0L

sasuadxy JUeID

sjessy rendes Jo [esodsi ue sso

SMMOSU] 152210
AVLS - Supesad(y arag
F0§ - Sunesed(y g
V.1d - erepag
SIUSEESESY WL

suen Buneiadp

SASEH 3 Sy

SWSNIADY

SHOANIATH ONLLVEAIONON

(SS0T) AWOINI INLLVIAIO

TONRINAIGNT

BRg

SUISTLIOAPY

LOHELSIUIIPY PAE2OTTY

SRIUY PUR $258]

SBAUNRIA PRIEIC(Y

sasuodxy AR

SoupmSU] AHjIQRr] PUE Alense)

SotBURIUTEl 7p ‘serddng ‘smedayy

SIVNATEG PAZI[Eosdy

§30IALSE RUOISSRI04]

SipoUsy pUE Toqe]
SASNAIXA INLLVIIIO

SenGeARY BUDEIAUL) [FI0],

anusay Sunend( WG
ITBUSIUIB[A, JORIUOT}
BOUSATY WU
852

STINTATE DNLLVHIIO0



SpUsUIsIES [eoUeuly asay o yed |RiBsi ue ale uoda) sieypne juspuadapul pue seiou BulAuediLlosoe sl

TFE0ST91 3 sLEE S 68K 10TT § 126°L5€ S SLEI8L  § 989°LS6 S ETLLES SI0PE & RRAGIRIT B NOILISOd LIN NV STy T 1VIOL
AR TSLEE H0S0LOT [EAVEA FEENED (6e19v01) Ly LFr 04757 SPUELST TOTIS0,] 28] TEI0.L
(£68°5ZE9) TSLTES 9SG6C0T CLLTEST 8Z3 181 (S0rves1) 660°0L1 0LT9T (891EbETS) BOGISO JAN PARIIST[]
£CT 06 - = B - - - - £57°028 UGHTEE K PaITIEay eIl
00051 B - - - - - - 000°C1 2OURINSL WHESH S3211059
£6Z'508 - - - - - - - £6T°608 uemsmboy wawdimbg
000001 - - - - - - - 000°a0T 9AI95TY SQUONDALT AOURIRSL]
TODISO] 3N PRIDIISAY
9L 650 11 - BPOY08 b EL - 996°LFS SVO'LLT - 19£9626 TR PIeRY
JO 13N "Sjassy [eiaE_J 07 paysaAt]
TTEITL B B B - - - - YZ6'LTL FTI059Y Jo sMofu] padpq
889°89£°01 - QLE0ET™T G080L 0c $TRE00'T L5706 L'l 818%90°L SHILIDEYI 1 TVLIOL
S66 FHL B - F0E6TL L - - THO6VE | £89°1C - 506 FPT D SSRHIqEr] W] -3u0 [BI0L
YOL'OLYD - 815°650°1 - - FAVERI - - 8L10°0Zr ¥ woneSiq0 9140 BN
TET'SI0T §85°65 - - +16°151 £89°1T - 8761281 AN[IELT HOTEUS]
600" - - - - - - - 600t usodag] asea]
SORIETT WAd§ -5uo]
T69°ET9 1 - £L51 00R°0L 0% C8LPES 165 89 EFLL 758 618 SOMGE] WUy [B10],
06LVZE - - - - - - - 06LFZE S3OYIQErT [[01fe] PORIaY
PO6'TET - - - - - - - FPOBTET SNUAATYT STRY PALRFaC)
6v8°12L - - - - LPR'ESD 10829 102 - JWOU] PALIAa
01£%8 - - - - - - 012768 Aqer] 4y
€5£°TL - - - - - - £6£°1L 3]qedeg sauemsuy
HOEIT 3 - 3 £15°T $ 008°0L § 0§ £ 9€6°L $ 06 THEL S SE0°1EY $ sjqeded spesl
mu.ﬂ-—_m&.w_..m JuRAaNTy
TVLOL @ YLVOIY ava ANL S13 MAAAD “INIVIAL Bk |
“WOHOS MOTIIM SLYINY
NOTITSOd TAN GNV ST HEvLL
THEDSTIT ISLEE € osrIzT  § T76°LEE § SLFISE  § 989156 $ ETL'LES CI0'te  § $89°S98°TT $ §THESY Tv.LOL
1987086 - - - - - - - 1987086 S5IMBETY 30 SMOINQ) PRI
695 650 11 - Y T98 OPE EL - 996" LS SVOLLT - 19£°96T 6 JaN AL puE Jelg “AHed0ig
TILT01Y TSLEE TER'9LET CLSHOT RL8TI8T 0TL'60F CLOUDE £10%E $99°885" 1 SRSSV 108 [EI0L
61C°CE - - - - - - - SIC°CE sesuadxy predasg
LPEZIE - - - - - - - LETiE (3500 12) Azopuaau] senddng pue SEUMEIY
£ - - - - - - - € sa0meApy sedordug
6897611 - 981°€8T - - - - vHYLTE 650°TYS SA[GRAIROY JURID
1€€°1ZT - oLy 62Tk TLE 550y 236 8Lr's 687091 A[QEATR0Y] SHMOSTY
TLTSRET TELEE 9ZT'E50°t SFEGIT 205" 181 590°60% L86'65T (606'202) YT SEY SUREATADY [SE]) i qs6_) [0
S01°L2LT - - - - - - - 801°LTL] YseD) pRrolmsay
FIT'19% $ ZSLEE § 9ZTEE0'l & IPEGIT § 505" 181 3 S90°60Y § L86°65T 506202  $ [(3:5:1 ] % SIUNOS0Y Nsede(] UT pUT PUBE] UQ)
SIUR[EATEHD a_mwu puse ﬂwﬁu
H—ummd_. Hﬂnbnhv
T¥I0L @ Y1VIHV ava INL SIT SATAD "INIVIN 819
“WITHOS A0TIIM SIHINY
SILESSV
6107 “0€ 2uny

D LIdV XA

nonIsod 1N J6 anparsg Sunngmey
AIDOHLOV IISNVEL LCTOGWIE




voda sioypni Juspusdapu) pue sejou Buiuedwcooe sag

6IL'ESY'E § TSL'EE [3 POSOLG'T S TITL9Z H RIIRT  § {65T9P0' ) § LPT'Lht & 0LT9T  § GPI'ELY'Y 3
96'79¢ 8 - 3 0S96II'T § Cos'Lrl $ 5 203 LA (F8671L11) S LoF'PSF 8 66507 § 1976187 $
L9L°LT s TEL'EE S (ozo'sr) 3 LEL°6ET S cz9'87)  § SER'SII  § (097Ll)  § (6ZFT) S (1ze'orT) §
6lcEr1 - 186 000 ¥ BETL £86°E ovIl 81¥'¢ TTeeE ]
S6vOLE - - - - - - SGFO1E
KI019 - 186'E D00+ 8E1'1 186'E opit 8IK'E [3=rdse
ez - - N - - - - ovEiT
LPSLEL - - - - - - - LySLEl
£85°CHE - - - - - - - CRYEPE
(9T¥'68€77) TEL'EE (€10°6¥) LELSL (¥9L°5¢) 8CRIZI (001°81) (twL'in) (erg11s°1)
B8RTSE'Y 0007 065 128 £52'99C LWL LT 1 1EL°S9T (098%) 808°0Z1T
(zo0'z01) - (025°5) {000 ) (0z9'1) {0r.9%) (079’1} [GE2] (zos'gt)
(pptor) - I - - - - - (S¥tor)
L147809 - - - - L1£°309 - - -
010°0E - - - - - - - 010°0¢
LEP'TLO - 83C°€ £ET0IE - (38231 - - TOIFI1
951578 - 9B1'E8E - - - - - 08TTHE
[Z8°080°C 000°5E £89°0FS - ZyeeL] SOK'9LY [££°407 - BE0°53C1
STELL - - - - - - - STR'EEl
850°05 - - - - - - - 850'0%
[Cata )] (8p2°1) (£09°0£8) {Zz<os1) (98¥°502) (982° 1511} {1e1'p82) (£38'21) (165°2£9'€)
101°620°6 55Tl 6ELLB6 FETOILL TFEG1T 758 10%'] STIELE SIL 151 B6LEDTE Y
€8S YLy T - 096551 €16°1Z - [AANT] zl'lg - OLP 08T L
opgiIzL =) | L PLO'T - +el 4 Z0E LyL811
IpELE - - - - - - - oFs'LE
- - 188+C1 - 9€e'9g 89 11T Z56'<h - (£58'01%)
88971 - <18°1 zIS1 TIZ'L £18°1 £18°L FAT €181
- - 8Z1°801 - oF1E 28T°ERT 950°RE - (re6TD9E)
9£L°6EE - ZrTSE $oL70T1 ERL'OT T9E0F T8L'9Z 888°97 SLE'SL
680°LEY - 160°69 €811 8bE'g PEIS 100°82 - 278'892
680°7£0°1 - POEET1 13 23 TI6'ET SOERLT 6E6'ES £0£°%0 BRLLGYS
SECO6L 56 - Orro6L - - - B -
698'L11 - - - - - - - £98°L11
0ZTF'0ESF - LL16DE 61LS11 065°18 0857620 816’58 09£%S aFI0sTe
£81°089°C L SELLTL TLLSTS 95L°¢ $90°05Z fadad BTS'BET 8TLESIL
6LT0L E - - - - - 8ZE8Y 16712
L1851 - 91z LE6'98 - - - - 8TOTL
¥11°880°T - - OVPTLL - COEL P6ET 00006 CLESIT
gl L 3 076911 3 S0F'90 $ 95L°S 3 19LT¥T § 001°Ly $ - 5 FLEWR $
TVIOL LTRTE] uva INL S13 MATID “INIVI SIY
PY mery “WNHOS pamquio’y AMOTTIM SIMIY /VIH

H 1IgIaXd

610T GE SUn[ PIpuY WAL ST} 104
BORIsOg 1N O1 SASNEN) puk ‘sesuadxy "SONBIASY J0 snpaydg Furuumor)
ALTHOHLAV IISKVAL LTSN H

AVAR 40 AN ‘NOLLISOJ LAN
INIWISNFAY AOTHAL HOTH

THS W THS amquo))

AVEA A0 ONINNIDTH ‘NOLLISOd LIN

NOELISOd LAN NI HONVED

SITEIN) THIAET) IO L
Aune) ; By
AV1S -amg
DS - g
40107 - 2Eg
V1 - eepag
sluen ERde)
SINYHD TVLIIVD

SINVHD TVLIIYD
THOLAY NOILISOL LIN NI TIONYHD

SANURATY BUEISaOnON [0 L

595U JUBID)

31988y [Ede) JO [esodsyy To $30]

S1eS9Y pelRUC(]

TGN 182 L0
VIS - Buneedg Bmg
V14 - [edepag
SIBWESISSY VL

simeIn Sogersd)

SASB Iy SIUYY

Busnraspy

SANNIATI ONLEVITJONON

(SSO'T) FNOINI HNLLVIAIO

SITEDALY ROLEIIUC) [EJ0 L,
uoyersidagg
BYO
Susipoapy
UOTERSUTIIRY Py
S[ENIY PUR 5358
2OURLSIUTRIA, PEJEIOTTY
sasuadxg Amaeg
SOUBINSUL AU[IGEI] PUR L[ETISE])
astreuatE % ‘sanddng ‘snedsy
$301Al0g pazIEIady
$3TNAIRG [PUCISSAY0L]
STJauRg pue Joqe7]
SASNAIXA DONLLVHILO

SoNisAvy 2UNBIAA() [CI0L
snueady Sunelsd() 180
SOUBLISIUIEIY 198300
SNUBANY JVETUO])
sared

SAANIATE ONLLVIIIO



podai sioypne yusptedapur pue satou Surduedinosor sog

"TMOYS OB I3 g AJUO 2I0]210Y) ‘uoieiusua[dul JO JeaA 1SII) o) Sem GJQT TedK [80SI] - &

L10Z/0€/9 910T/0¢/9 S10Z/0¢/9 $10Z/0€/9 £107/0€/9 T10Z/05/9 :91B(] UONEN[E A LOTNQLIU0T
RUPAYIS 03 SJON]
%8791 2%01°ET %8t'T1 %TF Tl °5Z0 1T %801 [[o1ked paraaos Jo aFeusniad v sg SIOBNQLINO,)
SIOOVZT'T §  TVLGLET §  96LEPIT % TERTO6T % FToSESl  § gR0°10L°T T[ohed paIsac))
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - g (s520%2) AOUDTOIIOP UOHNGLIUOD)
(¥20°c9¢) (L89°T1€) {9£¢°L97) (0P8 crD) (L1¥°€0T) (866°€81) TOUNGLIOD PAUTULIep A[[BHENISE 9UE 0} UOE|I Uf UORNALALOD
PTOCOE  § L89'TIE § 9£5°19T $ ok § LIFE0T $ 966°€81 $ (PRURISIEP A[BLIETHOR) TORNQIIUOD PAambal A[[EMaRILIO)
0Z0Z-610T 6102-810Z 81-L10Z LI-910Z 91-$10Z SI-¥10T
Tesx [e0sy] 1B A [BISL Te3 A [easLy Fea X [BosLy Jea A [eIsLy Tes X 1east]
SAAdRD SYAdED SYAdED SHAAED SAAIED SYAdED
0707 ‘0¢ sunp

WALSAS INTFIWTHLLTY SHHAOTIINE DI'Td1d VINHOAT'TV)
= SUVIA NAL LSVT THL 04 SNOILLNYYLINOD A0 1 )AIHIS
ALNMOHLNY LISNVIL LATO9INNH

I LI91IHX3



YELLL

%6701

LIV EITT §
195°8L2°C $
%9LTCTO0

610Z ‘0g sunf

a1e(]
JUSTHAIMSEA]A

r LI9IHXA

%0V°8L

%8L'98

T8LGLET §
TLT'S90°T $
WIEFITO0
810T “0€ aung

s
JOSWIMSEIA]

%¥r99L

%¥0°S01

96L°CVIT

TI9ETIT $

YEIrITO0

L10T 0 sunf

g
JUSTIAINSBITA]

%89°LL

%957001

1£8°796°1 §

81+°608°T $
% 11602070
910z “0f sunf

(]
JUSWINSBIA]

uodar sioupne juepusdapur pue sajou SulueduIosse sag

"UMOTS 2B SIBIA § A[UO 310J3I1sY] ‘uoleiuaursidenr Jo 18K 1SIIJ 8U) Sem G()7 1894 [BOSL - 4

“suondwmsse ur soSuBLo ou 219Mm 2oy | SUOndWINSSE Ul $ATET

"SULIS) 1IUSQ 0} SOSURID OU 2IoM 213y TSISUBYD 1gauay
HINAdAHDS OL SILON

%L0°Z8 %1718 Anjiger] uoisuad [e107 9y3 Jo aFejuaaied € se
uonsod jou Aeronpij a1 Jo areys djeucnodod s,uel
%61°VL %ST 6L [1o1Aed pai2A09 Jo aejusdsad
se L1piqer) uoisuad jou oy Jo areys ajeuonuodoad s,ue[
PTOSP TS 880°TOLT § njoxied pa1aaos suelg
90E69€° 1S 8EFOPET § Aniqer] uoisuad 1au a1p3 yo areys ayeuorpodosd s uel g
%676610°0 %0V9120°0 UoISUa 12U ) JI2d ay1 Jo uoniodoid s ue[g
S10z ‘0goumf  yIOT "0 ung
g are(]
JUSTISINSEOJA]  JUSWIRITISBAIA]
» SUVHA NAL LSVT
0707 ‘9¢ aunp

IHLSAS INTWARILTY SHHAOTIWA DI'T4(1d VINIOAT'IVD

ALITIEVI'T NOISNAd LIN AHL 4O TUVHS T.LVNOLIMOJOUd S.VIH A0 A1NdAH0S
ALNMOHLAV LISNVYL LATOINNH



HUMBOLDT TRANSIT AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN THE NET OPEB LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIOS

EXHIBIT K

FOR THE LAST TEN YEARS*

For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

Measurement Period, June 30

Total OPEB Liability:
Service cost
Interest on the total OPEB liability
Actual and expected experience difference
Changes in assumptions
Changes in benefit terms
Benefit payments
Net change in OPEB liability
Total OPEB liability - beginning
Total OPEB liability - ending

Plan Fiduciary Net Position:

Contribution - employer

Net investment income

Benefit payments

Administrative expense
Net change in plan fiduciary net position
Plan fiduciary net position - beginning
Plan fiduciary net position - ending (b)

Net OPEB liability - ending (a) - (b)

Covered payroll

Total OPEB liability as a percentage of
covered payroll

Notes to Schedule

2018 2019 2020
$ 402,191 $ 413251 $ 455270
211,000 210,871 238,741
- - (1,525,606)
- 311,858 1,411,177
(149,017) (154,978) (166,485)
464,174 781,002 413,007
5,431,588 5,895,762 6,676,764
$5,895,762 $6,676,764 § 7,089,861
$ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ -
$5,895,762  $6,676,764  $ 7,089,861 I
$2,379,782  $2,560.973  § 2,780,735
248% 261% 255%

The District's retiree healthcare plan had no assets accumulated in a trust that meets the criteria in
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement no. 73, paragraph 4.

Changes in assumptions - The investment rate of return changed from 3.5% to 2.20%

Historical information is required only for measurement periods for which GASB 75 is applicable. Future

years' information will be displayed up to 10 years as information becomes available.

See accompanying notes and independent auditors' report
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR
PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE
REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE

To the Board of Directors
Humboldt Transit Authority

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Humboldt Transit Authority’s compliance with the types of compliance
requirements described in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and
material effect on each of Humboldt Transit Authority’s major federal programs for the
year ended June 30, 2020. Humboldt Transit Authority’s major federal programs are
identified in the summary of auditors’ results section of the accompanying schedule of
findings and questioned costs.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the
terms and conditions of its federal awards applicable to its federal programs.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Humboldt Transit
Authority’s major federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance
requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States; and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code
of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles,
and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Those standards and
the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program
occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Humboldt Transit
Authority’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as
we considered necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for
each major federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination
of Humboldt Transit Authority’s compliance.

29



Board of Directors
Humboldt Transit Authority
Page 2

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, Humboldt Transit Authority’s, complied, in all material respects, with the
types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material
effect on each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2020.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of Humboldt Transit Authority is responsible for establishing and
maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we
considered Humboldt Transit Authority’s internal control over compliance with the types
of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on cach major federal
program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal program
and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform
Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of Humboldt Transit Authority’s internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in infernal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a
control over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course
of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance
with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material
weakness in internal control over complignce is a deficiency, or combination of
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A
significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness
in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit atiention by those
charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose
described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or
significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that we consider 1o be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses
may exist that have not been identified.
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The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the
scope of our testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing
based on the requirements of the Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not

suitable for any other purpose.
Sndoion, Lucas, Somonsill, & Borges

ANDERSON, LUCAS, SOMERVILLE & BORGES LLP

Fortuna, California
May 26, 2021
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT
AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Directors
Humboldt Transit Authority

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards.
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the business-type
activities of Humboldt Transit Authority, as of and for the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019, and
the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise Humboldt Transit
Authority’s basic financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated May 26, 2021.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Humboldt Transit
Authority’s internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Humboldt Transit Authority’s internal control over
financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Humboldt
Transit Authority’s internal control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or
combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a
material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented or detected and
corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies.
in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention
by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of the internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described
in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal
control over financial reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material
weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we
consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been

identified.
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Humboldt Transit Authority’s financial
statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreemenis, noncompliance with which could
have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However,
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing
Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion of the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the Board of Directors

others within the entity, and federal awarding agencies and pass-though entities and is not intended to
be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Fortuna, California Andion, Lucas, Somewille, & Borgu

May 26, 2021
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HUMBOLDT TRANSIT AUTHORITY
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

SECTION I - SUMMARY OF AUDITORS' RESULTS
Financial Statements
Type of auditors' report issued: \

Internal control over financial repotiing:
Material weaknesses identified?

Significant deficiencies identified that are not considered to be
material weaknesses?

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted?
Iederal Awards

Internal control over major programs;
Material weaknesses identified?

Significant deficiencies identified that are not considered to be
material weaknesses?

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major programs:

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in
accordance with the Uniform Guidance?

Major programs are as follows:
20.509 U.5. Department of Transportation
Grants for Other Than Urbanized Areas

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B programs:
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?
SECTION II - FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS

No mafters reported

SECTION IH- FEDERAL AWARD FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

No matters reported

34

Unqualified

No

No

No

Ungqualified

$750,000

Yes




HUMBOLDT TRANSIT AUTHORITY
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

Federal Pass-Through

Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Grantor/Progra CFDA Entity Identifying Federal

or Cluster Title Number Number Expenditures

U.S. Department of Transportation

Federal Transit Administration
Passed Through California Department of Transportation
Division of Rail and Mass Transportation

Capital Project - Bus Purchase (5311) 20.509 64B0O19-00804 $ 196,769
Capital Project - Bus Purchase (3311) 20.509 64BC17-00805 $ 146,075
Operating Assistance - {5311) 20.509 64B0O19-00946 $ 419,000
Operating Assistance - (53111) 20.509 64C019-01001 5 300,000
Operating Assistance - (5311) Covid - 19 20.509 64V020-01032 $ 494,707
Operating Assistance - (5311f) Covid - 19 20.509 64K020-01253 b 94,330

Total Expenditures of Federal Awards $ 1,650,881

The above schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant activity of Humboldt

Transit Authority and is presented on the accrual basis of accounting. The information in this schedule is

presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200,

Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance).
Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in,

or used in the preparation of, the basic financial statements.
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May 26, 2021

Board of Directors
Humboldt Transit Authority
133 V Street

Eureka, California 95501

Ladies and Gentlemen,

We have audited the financial statements of Humboldt Transit Authority (HTA) for the year
ended June 30, 2020 and have issued our report thereon dated May 26, 2021. As part of our
audit, we reviewed and tested HTA's system of internal accounting control to the extent we
considered necessary to evaluate the system as required by generally accepted auditing
standards.

The objective of internal accounting control is to provide reasonable, but not absolute assurance
as to the safeguarding of assets against loss from unauthorized use or disposition, and the
reliability of financial records for preparing financial statements and maintaining accountability
of assets. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that the cost of a system of internal
accounting control should not exceed the benefits derived and also recognizes that the evaluation
of these factors necessarily requires estimates and judgments by management.

There are inherent limitations that should be recognized in considering the potential effectiveness
of any system of internal control. In the performance of most control procedures, errors can
result from misunderstanding of instructions, mistakes of judgment, carelessness, or other
factors. Control procedures whose effectiveness depends upon segregation of duties can be
circumvented by collusion. Similarly, control procedures can be circumvented intentionally by
management with respect either to the execution and recording of transactions or with respect to
estimates and judgments required in the preparation of financial statements. Further, projection
of any evaluation of internal accounting control to future periods is subject to the risk that the
procedures may become inadequate because of changes in conditions and that the degree of
compliance with the procedures may deteriorate.
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Our study and evaluation of HTA's systerm of internal accounting control for the year ended June
30, 2020 which was made for the purpose set forth in the first paragraph above, would not
necessarily disclose all weaknesses in the system. However, we submit, for your consideration,
our comments and recommendations on the operating methods, accounting policies and
procedures, and other matters which came to our attention during the course of the audit.

CURRENT YEAR FINDINGS

1. Compliance with TDA Fund Eligibility:

Excess Operating Funds Received:

As shown in Note 2 to the financial statements, the following systems did not meet the
compliance requirements of Section 6634 of the California Administrative Code dealing with
TDA fund eligibility. Fund eligibility is determined by subtracting actual fare revenues,
depreciation, and any federal operating funds received from operating expenses. This
amount represents the maximum allowable TDA funding for operating expenses for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2020.

SoHum

Operating Costs $ 987,668
Less Depreciation (123,283)
Less Fare Revenues (93,497
Less Federal Operating Funds (295,425)
Maximum TDA Fund Eligibilty 475,463
STAF Operating Funds Received 4,904
TDA Funds Received 556,906
561,810

Excess TDA Funds Received $ 86,347

Recommendation: HTA has several options to remedy this situation:

a. Claims by member entities for operating costs for the following fiscal year may be
reduced by the current year excess TDA funds.

b. Members may file amended claims for the current fiscal year applying the excess fund to
capital expenditures made during the current year.

¢. Members may repay the excess TDA funds to the Transportation Planning Agency
(HCAOG) on demand.
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The above recommendations and comments are intended to be constructive suggestions on
ways to improve the policies and procedures of HTA, They are not intended to be all-
inclusive of the areas in which improvements might be achieved. Should you have any
questions regarding these comments or any other matters, please contact us.

In conclusion, we wish to thank the staff of ITumboldt Transit Authority for their cooperation
and assistance during our audit.

ANDERSON, LUCAS, SOMERVILLE & BORGES, LLP

Andoison, Lucas, Somerille, & Borgus




